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Sub: Proposal for diversion of 89.05 ha of forest land for widening and improvement of
Yainganpokpi — Nagaland Road Section of NH-202 into two laning with paved shoulder
of 94.612 km from Longpi Kajui to Chingjaroi Khullen of 129.100 km in the State of
Manipur on EPC mode by NHIDCL-reg.

Ref: Letter No.FOR.RR-102/3/2020-FE-Dept (For & Envt) dated 24.09.2021 from Govt of Manipur.

Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am to directed inform that the KML/ Shape
file submitted by State Forest Department vide letter dated 24.09.2021 has been examined on the basis of
Decision Rule-1 by FSI, Dehradun and as per the analysis report the proposed diversion area is found to
be containing of multiple overlapping polygons (analysis report enclosed).

In view of the observation by FSI, Dehradun, State Govt may kindly submit corrected KML /

Shape file in polygons features for proposed diversion area and for Compensatory afforestation area at the
earliest for further necessary action from this end.

Encl: As above.

/Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:
1. U4 H{ET a4 HIETH/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,ﬂﬁgT IR/
Government of Manipur, del 3t gafaRor fASEY Forest & Environment Department, $&®Iet / Imphal
-795001.
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(j\u /Deputy Inspector General of Forests(C)



